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for^your'consideration?11^ ^ SUbmlt the th°^ht *° you

... Should you decide in favor of coouerat

phe “arket, to contribute to your institution for de-* 
xraying expense of research an amount equal to 5% o'° net sales. ^ U1

, . . , A11 of this, of course, should betmgent upon whether or not there are any patents 
to interfere with the whole

.S’

project.
Our organization is in a position to 

proceea at once with the development of this interest- 
ing substance, and some of us would be very glad to come 
to Montreal to discuss the matter with you and to make 
ax mal agreement, provided you desire to do so.

Sincerely yours,

JKL.C President.
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